
 

 
    

    

  

     

 
    

       

          
   

      

       

          
    

      

       

          
    

    

       

          
   

  

Memorandum 
To: Board of Trustees 

From: Tracy Barill, Director of Education 

Date: May 8, 2023 

Subject: Policies for Third Reading 

Recommendation 
1. Student Trustees Policy (PO215) 

Moved by , seconded by 

“THAT the Durham Catholic District School Board approve the Third and Final 
Reading of the Student Trustees Policy (PO215).” 

2. School Playground Equipment Policy (PO406) 

Moved by , seconded by 

“THAT the Durham Catholic District School Board approve the Third and Final 
Reading of the School Playground Equipment Policy (PO406).” 

3. Healthy Food and Beverage Policy (PO419) 

Moved by , seconded by 

“THAT the Durham Catholic District School Board approve the Third and Final 
Reading of the Healthy Food and Beverage Policy (PO419).” 

4. Student Discipline Policy (PO611) 

Moved by , seconded by 

“THAT the Durham Catholic District School Board approve the Third and Final 
Reading of the Student Discipline Policy (PO611).” 



    
    
   

  

 
 

 

        
         
    

 

Memorandum – Page 2
To: Board of Trustees 
Re: 3rd Reading
Date: May 8, 2023 

Rationale 
As per attached. 

TB/KA/cc 

Attachment: (PO215 Student Trustees Policy; PO406 School Playground Equipment 
Policy; PO419 Healthy Food and Beverage Policy; PO611 Student Discipline Policy; 
PO613 Student Attendance Policy) 




